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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4:20 PM f
To: 'stephen@thefamilyofsmith.com’
Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address '

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department fro updating:

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey ‘

From: stephen@thefamilyofsmith.com [mailto:stephen@thefamilyofsmith.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4:11 PM '
To: corphelp :
Subject: Change of Mailing Address

The Mailing address for; THE FAMILY OF SMITH, INC has changed.

Document Number P0O6000130286
FEI/EIN Number 205988008

Please can you change to;
PO Box 110181, Bradenton, FL 34211

Thank you,

Stephen ] Smith
President.
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